From: |Redacted

Sent: 1/15/2010 11:45:31 AM

To: 'ag2(@cpuc.ca.gov' (ag2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Roscow, Steve' (scr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Deal,
Matthew' (MID@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Zafar, Marzia' (ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Campbell,
Andrew' (agc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Danforth, Christopher' (CTD@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kahlon,
Gurbux' (gkk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'nfw@cpuc.ca.gov' (nfw@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Serizawa,
Linda' (Iss@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Frank, Steven (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SWF5); Dietz,

Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); |Redacted |
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: FW: PG&E SMU: Fourth Quarterly Report on the Pursuit of Automated Meter
Reading for Water Meters

Per your request, in the future, | will forward copies of all SmartMeter™ compliance filings to this email
distribution list.

Karen

From: Redacted |

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 11:28 AM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: Frank, Steven (Law); jf2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rsk@cpuc.ca.gov';

‘ Redacted

Subject: PG&E SMU: Fourth Quarterly Report on the Pursuit of Automated Meter Reading for Water
Meters

Dear Mr. Clanon:

Attached are a transmittal letter and the above-noted report. Please let me know if
you have any problems opening the files.

<L, >> <L, >>

Thank you.

Redacted

Operations Proceedings | Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and mayv contam information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including the attorney-chent privilege. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication s strictly prohibited. Do not
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disclose the contents to anyone. If vou have received this communication in ervor, please return the original message 1o the sender vig email,

é Stay GREEN: Please don't print this e~-mail unless you really need to.
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